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Solicitation Information 

February 6, 2015 

Addendum #1 

BID #7549276 

TITLE:   MIGRATION SERVICES – ZIMBRA & MICROSOFT EXCHANGE TO GOOGLE APPS FOR 

EDUCATION 

SUBMISSION DEADLINE:  FEBRUARY 12, 2015 AT 2:00 PM (ET) 

ATTACHED ARE VENDOR QUESTIONS WITH STATE RESPONSES.  NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL 

BE ANSWERED. 

Gail Walsh 

Chief Buyer 
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1. What is the average size of mailboxes for Zimbra, Exchange, and Special Departmental email 

 servers? 

 Answer:  For Zimbra the size is less than .5 GB for 3747 accounts although 839 have been 

 inactive for 90 days or more.  For Exchange the size is approximately 1 GB for approximately 

 250 accounts. 

2. What type of email servers are the Special Departmental email servers residing in the College 

 or Engineering?  Are they RFC 3501-compliant IMPA servers? 

 Answer:  The servers are RFC 3501 compliant IMAP servers.  We are using the Cyrus IMAP 

 server. 

 There are faculty, staff, emeritus faculty, and adjunct faculty that will probably be moved, but 

 there are many who will be difficult to move like alumni, visiting scholars, and students. 

 Ideally, we can move any IMAP accounts ourselves, and then go to split delivery on Google, 

 where unrecognized addresses are sent back to our server.   We are not certain if split delivery 

 would be temporary.  We ask that vendors suggest a solution. 

3.  What is the timeline for the migration? 

 Originally we were trying for June 30; however, I believe that is a question we can work out 

 with the selected vendor. 

4. What is the user population on each server? 

 See answer above; however, they are mostly faculty and staff, not students who are already 

 on Google apps. without migration.  

  


